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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 10:33 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices Qe r RRE
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CONSUMMATING ORDER

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counse}
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214


http:00306.CO

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100306
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS O aON
DIRECTORY
41T, Inc. rmobayed@4it-inc.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.meccall@frontiercorp.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Signal Systems Corp TS203 PSC@signal net No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc, TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 7/14/2010 at 1:59:20 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 2:00 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 669064)

Attachments: 05772-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/14/2010
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Matilda Sanders Y5¢ -16-032 9- Phra -TS
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 11:44 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —
b LL‘-L
Date and Time: 6/16/2010 11:41:00 AM A . h H‘ - ;__
Docket Number: 100306-TS }5(:!*' bl
Filename / Path: 1:\20101100306\100306namechange.vsm.doc E IS

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE

{ased ©
y/ mai ted ©
Up,\o emailed |2

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
41T, Inc. rmobayed@4it-inc.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Signal Systems Corp TS203 PSC@signal.net No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 6/16/2010 at 3:04:54 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 3:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 811850)

Attachments: 05039-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

6/16/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " ”?FER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COI:III\\?ISSION
DIRECTORY
41T, Inc. rmobayed@4it-inc.com No
AT&T (07) greg.follensbee(@att.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No
DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
Hamilton Telecommunications john.nelson@hamiltontel.com No
Mark E. Buechele Law Firm (09) markbuechele@msn.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (07) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Signal Systems Corp TS203 PSC@signal.net No
Sorenson Media Inc. clingey(@sorenson.com No
Sprint Maggie.schoolat@mail.sprint.com No
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson(@sprint.com No
Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP proselli@wbklaw.com No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 2:54:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 703133)

Attachments: JUN15-10. AGN. pdf

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

‘(" C\\?\_L_Q\__ ;\
Nopdad - )
MMJ\\\

6/4/2010
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Commission Clerk '\QQ"SQ;\Q ~1S
From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:10 AM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 021675)
Attachments: Recommendation 04608-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

P50, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
| Adrainisirative [ ] Partics L} Consumer

Lecument voQBU Y - ©
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100306

ADDRESS
i s waeten
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
41T, Inc. rmobayed@4it-inc.com No
Signal Systems Corp TS8203 PSC@signal.net No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 11:06:38 AM
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State of Florida
D

R JPublic Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: June 3, 2010 R FB T
ST "‘:f%
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) s &
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) ﬂ
Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) Q\ Jom
RE: Request for Approval of Transfer and Name Change on a Shared Tenant
Services Certificate
AGENDA: 6/15/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested
Persons May Participate
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\RADA\WP\100306.RCM.DOC

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer and Name Change on a
Shared Tenant Services Certificate on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET CERT.
NO. COMPANY NAME NO.
100306-TS  4IT, Inc. 8426

Certificate tranferred from Signal Systems Corp.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335,
and 364,345, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders
must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee if the certificate is active during any
portion of the calendar year. A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return Notice will be mailed each
December to the entity listed above for payment by January 30.
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COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN '

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

L1SA POLAK EDGAR
NATHAN A. SKOP

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A, “STEVE” STEVENS Il

Public Service Commission

May 28, 2010

%Kﬂf‘ INFSTRATIVE

41T, Inc.

Raymond Mobayed, Vice President
12595 SW 137 Avenue

Miami, FL. 33186

Re: Docket No. 100306-TS

Dear Mr. Mobayed:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide shared tenant
telecommunications service by 41T, Inc., which was filed in this office on May 26, 2010, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internct E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

[
<

!'l (S SO R

RN T N

e



N

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 100306-TS Date Docketed: 05/26/2010 Title: Application for certificate to provide shared tenant
telecommunications service by 4IT, Inc.
Company: 4IT. Inc. ; v ~ © .
e SPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dminivtrative  Pariies Comsumer
DOCUMENT NG, O4Y4lpT-10
DESTRIBLTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
("()" indicates OPR) | ] | | | X | | X | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL FPLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [ﬁ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
13,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OFR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev, 04/07)

case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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=~ oW LdSe ASSIgnment ang >cneguiing Kecoraems

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rage L OT 1

Docket No. 100306-TS Date Docketed: 05/26/2010 Title: Request for approval of transfer of shared tenant service
Certificate No. 8426 from Signal Systems Corp to 4IT, Inc.
Company: 4IT, Inc.
Signal Systems Corp
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 55C
""" indicates OPR) ] [ | | I X i | x| |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Earnhart [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/03/2010
2. Agenda NONE 06/15/2010
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 07/06/2010
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26,
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/01/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl 2 AG ED SK Cc1 2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B &\ Deadve
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: 0670172010 13

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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